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TO: MEMBERS OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

FROM: TAKESHA MCCLANE, PRESIDENT, IPCB

DATE: THURSDAY, APRIL 30, 2020

RE: INCLUSIVE PROCUREMENT AND CONTRACTING BOARD MEETING

NOTICE

The Inclusive Procurement and Contracting Board will meet on Tuesday,
May 5, 2020 at 5:00 p.m. While this meeting will be held during the
regularly scheduled meeting time and date, it will be held virtually by
clicking on this link: Join Microsoft Teams Meeting

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. New Business
A. Legal analysis-Michael Patton
B. Contact List-Takesha McClane
C. Webinar Memo-Michael Patton

4. Old Business

A. Open Discussion

5. Adjournment

cc: Mayor James Mueller
Board Meeting List
Media

NOTICE FOR HEARING AND SIGHT IMPAIRED PERSONS
Auxiliary Aid or Other Services may be Available upon Request at No Charge.
Please give Reasonable Advance Request when Possible



https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZDUwNDgwODItNTliZi00OGEyLWE3MjYtZmQ2OTIxOTY1Y2Jj%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%225c7802a1-b656-4710-b7d4-f649e0694b07%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22d6f5322e-ff2f-4e4f-8dea-e6aa28f47d92%22%7d

